
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2021 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works to Original Senate Bill No. 112 by Senator Henry

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, line 2, after "facility," and before "the owner" delete "to"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 2, line 5, after "vehicle." insert the following:

5 **"This notice applies to any vehicle that was a non-consensual tow or non-**
6 **consensual storage as defined in R.S. 32:1713. Notice relative to a**
7 **consensual tow or consensual storage shall be sent by certificate of**
8 **mailing."**

9 AMENDMENT NO. 3

10 On page 2, line 24, after "owner." insert the following:

11
12 **"This notice applies to any vehicle that was a non-consensual tow or non-**
13 **consensual storage as defined in R.S. 32:1713. A notice relative to a**
14 **consensual tow or consensual storage shall be sent by certificate of**
15 **mailing."**

16 AMENDMENT NO. 4

17 On page 3, line 13, after "The" change "~~original certificate of mailing~~" to "original certificate
18 of mailing **or**"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 5

20 On page 4, line 13, after "The" change "~~original certificate of mailing~~" to "original certificate
21 of mailing **or**"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 6

23 On page 5, line 14, after "by" change "~~certificate of~~" to "certificate of" and on line 15,
24 change "~~mailing,~~" to "mailing **or**"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 7

26 On page 5, line 24, after "The" change "~~original signed post office receipt of delivery if the~~
27 ~~letter required to be sent by this Section has been delivered; or~~" to "original signed post
28 office receipt of delivery if the ~~letter~~ **notice** required to be sent by this Section has been
29 delivered; or"